(conoco)

L. P. Thompson Continental Oil Company
Division Manager P.O. Box 460

1001 North Turner
E. L. Oshlo Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Assistant Division Manager {505) 393-4141

Production Department
Hobbs Division
North American Production

November 16, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Joe D. Ramey, Secretary Director

Dear Sir:

Application for NSP Unit - SEMU Eumont No. 98, 2310' FNL and
1980' FEL of Section 14, T-20S, R-37E, Lea County, New Mexico

Please refer to our application for a 120-acre non-standard proration
unit for subject SEMU Eumont No. 98. Our request was submitted on
November 8, 1977, and it involved the realignment of gas proration
units for SEMU Eumont Nos. 92 and 66.

The proposed reassignment of acreage to the NSP unit for SEMU Eumont
No. 92, as described in the second paragraph of the application, was
erroneous. The correct dedication is the NW/4 of Section 14, T-20S,
R-37E.

Your prompt response to this request is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

CRB:ses



